MENGLER MECHANICAL INC.

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Date: 1/29/25

To: Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center
Yonkers, NY 10710

Attention: Lee Pavone

Reference:  Phase Il - Boiler System Replacement, HVAC Upgrades,
Asbestos Abatement at School 29, 47 Croydon Rd., Yonkers, NY 10710
Contract No. 2023-00000636 / Contract 2 - HVAC

Subject: Completion Date Extension Request

Dear Mr. Pavone,

We are continuing to pursue the completion of our work as rapidly as is reasonably possible. We have,
however, encountered certain delays to our schedule through no fault of our own, which were beyond our
control. In particular, the delay will be a result of unforeseen issues with the boilers and commissioning.

You may be assured that we have diligently pursued the completion of our work to minimize the effects of
these delays.

Accordingly, we hereby request and extension of time of 180 days from March 5, 2025, to our contract
completion date to take into consideration the noted delays listed above.

Additionally, this letter is to inform you that we will not be requesting compensation for costs resulting from
these delays, disruptions, and interferences which have been imposed on us through no fault of our own. The
delays as a result of the above was entirely out of our hands. We simply request the additional time to finish
the project as efficiently & effectively as possible. Mengler Mechanical and Yonkers Public Schools have had a
very consistent and successful working relationship for over fifteen years, and we want that to continue for
years to come.

Your cooperation in minimizing this impact will be greatly appreciated.

Sipcerely yours,
V2%

hn F. Mallon
President
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February 24, 2025

Yonker Public Schools
School Facilities

One Larking Center
Yonkers, NY

Re: Contract 2024-00000883

Attn: Ms. Jodi Greco jgreco@yonkerspublicschools.org

Dear Ms. Greco:

The above referenced contract is scheduled to expire on 05/20/2025. We hereby formally request a 365 day
extension due to the fact there is additional work being requested over and above the contract Allowance line
item.

We thank you for your cooperation and please contact me if you should need any other additional information.

Very Truly Yours
AN

David J. Stack
Executive Vice President

CC Lee Pavone
CC Taylor Clayton

100 SNAKE HILL ROAD WEST NYACK.NY, 10994, (845)358-1200 fax (845)358-1247
SERVING WESTCHESTER, HUDSON VALLEY, NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK CITY
www.allbrightelectric.com
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February 25, 2025

VIA EMAIL: LPAVONE@YonkersPublicSchools.org; JGRECO@Y onkersPublicSchools.org

Yonkers Public Schools
School Facilities Management
One Larkin Center

Yonkers, NY 10701

Attn:  Lee Pavone, P.E.

Re: Contract No. 2025-00000060, IFB 7116A Part 2 of Playground & Building Upgrades
Contract Extension Request

Dear Mr. Pavone,
The above referenced contract is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2025. We hereby formally

request a 365-day extension due to the request of additional change order work under the
allowance.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Napoleon
President

ce: J. D’Angelo, A.R.A., LEED AP — Fuller and D’ Angelo P.C.
R. Price — Calgi Construction Company, Inc.
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